COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

DIVISION OF LEGISLATIVE AUTOMATED SYSTEMS Dave Burhop, Director

/ Old City Hall 1001 East Broad Street, Suite 210 Phone: (804) 786-1895

Richmond, VA 23219 https://dlas.virginiagov
MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable Don Scott, Speaker
Chair, Joint Rules Committee

The Honorable Louise Lucas
Chair, Senate Finance and Appropriations Committee

The Honorable Luke E, Torian
Chair, House Appropriations Committee

FROM: Dave Burhop
Director, Division of Legislative Automated Systems

DATE: September 30, 2024

SUBJECT: New LIS and Other Legislative System Expenses

Pursuant to Item 5C of HB6001 (Chapter 2) from the 2024 Special Session |, attached is a report
on the detailed accounting of funding provided to DLAS since fiscal year 2020 for the
replacement of legacy legislative tracking system, and separately for other legislative system
replacements and upgrades, The FY2025 figures represent expenses through September 30,
2024 (first quarter FY25).

The Legislative Information System (LIS) is the core technology that runs the operations of the
General Assembly i.e., bill tracking, bill history, member management, committee
management, communications, version authoring, calendars, minutes, Lobbyist-in-a Box, and
more. It is the single-most comprehensive LIS in the country. Replacing the thirty-year-old
legacy legislative tracking system has given us a modernized platform that is much more
integrated, efficient, and secure. It also gives us technology we can build upon using whatever
new technology we choose......and, it will last at least forty years.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at 804-371-
8961 or email me at dburhop@dlas.virginia.gov.
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